Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:02 PM

To: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX

Cc: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX
Subject: RE: 2017 09 07 - Cabinet PPT Presentation $-12..13

Yes, thank you. There’s always more points to pick, but for me this is good enough.

Suzanne
250-387-3563

From: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 11:53 AM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX
Subject: FW: 2017 09 07 - Cabinet PPT Presentation -s.12.s.13

Hi Suzanne,

Just following up on last week’s edits to the attached MHAWG PPT. Here is the final from MHA. Let me know if this
is okay to send to members of the Working Group in advance e of tomorrow’s meeting.

Thank you,
Monica

Monica Gervais

Director, Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier

617 Government Street, Suite 049, Victoria, British Columbia
Tel: 250-387-5541 / Cells-17 ' Fax: 250-387-7392

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 1:51 PM
To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: 20170821 SN_Throne_draft3.docx
Attachments: 20170821 SN_Throne_draft3.docx
Jon

I've tracked changes. There’s one comment espectially to you, and | left much of the last section for your views.

SWC
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 5:14 PM
To: Squance, Leah PREM:EX

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: Cabinet Committee item

Hi Leah

This is a head’s up that we reviewed theS 12513

DM with some requests re clarification of language around the options.

today, and will be going back to the

s.12,5.13

s.13 Robb may have more specific ideas.

Sorry to do this by email, but | know you’re busy at the FNLC, and didn’t want the discussion with the DM to happen
without you being aware of it.

Suzanne Christensen

Assistant Deputy Minister
Priorites and Accountability Office
Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell:s-17
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 9:00 AM

To: MacLaren, Les MEM:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Comments on cab sub

Attachments: Cabinet Submission -8-12.8.13

Sorry, | only had time to do them in track changes. Will be able to go through them on 9:00 call
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 4:29 PM

To: Stewart, Melanie MCF:EX

Subject: RE: For Review: New Draft ppt for CWG on Mental Health and Addictions
Attachments: 2017 09 07 - Cabinet PPT Presentation $-12.5.13

Forgot the attachment

Suzanne
250-387-3563

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 4:26 PM

To: Stewart, Melanie MCF:EX

Subject: RE: For Review: New Draft ppt for CWG on Mental Health and Addictions

Melanie

| think it looks good. There’s obviously some editing to the notes, but there’s lots of time for that.
I've made a couple changes in the notes (green text). s12s.13
$.12,8.13

But otherwise | think it does the job. | talked to Elizabeth MacMillan and told her the plan, and confirmed no cab sub
is needed.

The only other suggestion is that it would be good for MJD to have a couple of informal question in her back pocket

to pose to the working group in the event they don’t have comments or questions of their own. Some thoughts:
$.12,8.13

Suzanne
250-387-3563

From: Stewart, Melanie MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 3:19 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Hughes, Doug J HLTH:EX

Subject: For Review: New Draft ppt for CWG on Mental Health and Addictions

Hi Suzanne,
Attached is a draft of the ppt we discussed earlier today. We can continue to refine, but | wanted to check in with
you and see if this is hitting the mark in terms of your expectations for slide content and speaking notes.

Appreciate any direction you can provide.

Also, are you able to clarify $.12.5.13 is also required to accompany this
powerpoint?
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Thanks very much,
Melanie

Melanie J. Stewart, PhD.

Assistant Deputy Minister

Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions

614 Humboldt St, 7" Floor | Victoria, BC | VBW 9R2 |
Office: $.17
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 10:16 AM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Legislation for fall

Ya gotta read the email! :)

Green has gone through all approvals and only needs to be scheduled for introduction pending caucus and Green
exposure,

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2017, at 10:12 AM, Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks for this. What does the green highlighting signify?
R

Robb Gibbs

ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
p.s.17

C: 1-778-584-1242

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 7:07 AM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Legislation for fall

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX" <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 12, 2017 at 5:28:44 PM PDT

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX"
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Legislation for fall

Here’s the current list. All of them have been throught he first step of approval.
Ones shaded green have made it all the way through the approval process, and only
need to be scheduled. Ones at the top are big drafting jobs. Ones below the blank
row are smaller drafting jobs.

Suzanne

1
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 3:56 PM
To: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MHAWG Briefing Notes

Monica, | take it back. And I’'m about to go into a 4:00 meeting, so I’'m sending this before talking to you.
$.12,8.13

When | started reading the speaking notes,
5.12,5.13

| think the edit below achieves that, but I’'m having more problems with the speaking notes you sent in a later email.
Perhaps we can talk later? | think I'll be back by 4:30

Suzanne
250-387-3563

From: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:42 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: MHAWG Briefing Notes

Hi Suzanne and Christine,

I've drafted some points for briefing on the Working Group. Let me know if this is your recollection of the meeting
and these are appropriate. Call me if you have any concerns.

s.12,5.13

14
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s.12,5.13

Monica Gervais

Director, Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier

617 Government Street, Suite 049, Victoria, British Columbia
Tel: 250-387-5541 / Cell: 317 / Fax: 250-387-7392

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

15
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 3:31 PM

To: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: RE: MHAWG Briefing Notes

Monica

Thank you. This looks fine.

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

16

Page 13 of 21 OOP-2018-80972



s.12,5.13

Monica Gervais

Director, Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier

617 Government Street, Suite 049. Victoria, British Columbia
Tel: 250-387-5541 / Cell:>"7 / Fax: 250-387-7392

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

17
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 5:43 PM

To: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: RE: MHAWG Draft Minute

Thank you. That looks good

Suzanne
250-387-3563

From: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 5:32 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: RE: MHAWG Draft Minute

Please find attached.

Monica

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 5:29 PM

To: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: RE: MHAWG Draft Minute

That would be helpful. Thanks

Suzanne
250-387-3563

From: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 4:59 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: MHAWG Draft Minute

Hi Suzanne and Christine,

It was a pleasure meeting you both today. | was wondering if you want to see the draft minute from today’s meeting
before | have the Chair review and sign off. It is scheduled for Cabinet Sep 20 so needs to be signed and in the one
week binder tomorrow, Sep 13.

Let me know and | can send over electronically.

Thanks,
Monica

Monica Gervais

Director, Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier

617 Government Street, Suite 049, Victoria, British Columbia
Tel: 250-387-5541 / Cell. 17 / Fax: 250-387-7392

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 5:32 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: MSF letter to DM DC Draft 2017-09-26 LF revisions.docx
Attachments: MSF letter to DM DC Draft 2017-09-26 LF revisions.docx

21
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:29 AM

To: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: $.12,5.13 to Cabinet tomorrow

Hello

I've confirmed with Robb Gibbs that having;'l announced next week is fine, so it should be scheduled for Cabinet
tomorrow. '

| have let the Minister’s office know.
Thanks

Suzanne Christensen

Assistant Deputy Minister
Priorites and Accountability Office
Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell: 817

22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 4:56 PM
To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Re$12  sub
s.12,5.13
Talked to Don. He agreed that
s.12,5.13

Suzanne Christensen

Assistant Deputy Minister
Priorities and Accountability Office
Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell: 817

23
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 10:54 AM
To: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Suzanne OK? CWG Housing minute

Sorry for the delay. This looks good.

Suzanne
250-387-3563

From: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 9:56 AM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: Suzanne OK? CWG Housing minute
Importance: High

Hi Suzanne — we are anxious to finalize these minutes before today’s prebrief, and also to the Chair/Vice Chair for
sign-off. Are you able to advise before 11:00am today if you are okay with these? Many thanks.

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, September 23, 2017 10:59 PM

To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX
Subject: Re: OK? CWG Housing minute

This looks good to me but | will defer to Suzanne for any final comments.

On Sep 23, 2017, at 7:49 PM, MacMlillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX <Elizabeth.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Suzanne & Christine — grateful for your comments on the attached. Apologies for these
minutes coming on such a short turn around.

We're hoping to get this in Cabinet binder and out to members asap Monday morning.
Thank-you

Elizabeth

27
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
Subject: Track changes version $.12 | sub
Attachments: s.12

28
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